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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 2:45:53 PM

We have some preliminary evidence in mice that CpG offers non-specific protection against challenge.
We are in the midst of an experiment currently looking at the ability of CpG to render either specific or
non-specific protection to  guinea pigs. If successful, we'll go into primates. I think  is jumping
the gun a bit in completely bypassing animal studies which we have planned and are in the midst of.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:56 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Cc:     USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
>
>Bruce, Can you help me out with this?   I thought you might want to know about this inquiry. 

>
>----------
>From:   COL WRAMC-Wash DC
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 28, 2000 12:19 PM
>To:    

>Subject:       Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
>
>
>Dear
>       I was advised recently that you had done some studies on anthrax vaccine plus the DNA
adjuvant  CpG in animal models.  I am meeting with  on 5 April to discuss the possibility of a
clinical pilot study comparing anthrax dose #1 IM plus CpG DNA versus anthrax IM at 0 and 4 weeks
versus SQ 0 and 4 weeks following serologies over the subsequent 24 months with a second dose of
CpG plus anthrax at 1 year.  I would very much appreciate any information regarding your animal
experience in this area.
>

>
> << File: WRAMC-Wash DC.vcf >>
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 2:40:55 PM

Thanks, 

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 1:40 PM
>To:    
>Cc:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: CRM TO 4
>Importance:    High
>

>
>Check on this one first thing in the morning.  More than likely a Form 9 has been done to get her
through 31 December and  hasn't gotten to it.  But make sure that is the case.
>
>Thanks
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 11:29 AM
>To:    
>Subject:       RE: CRM TO 4
>

>       The last I heard we had enough FY 00 contract money in 6EDP to cover  contract
with CRM. What do I need to do to straigten this situation out?
>       Thanks!
>
>       - Bruce
>
>
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   

       uesday, March 28, 2000 11:38 AM
>       To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Cc:     
>       Subject:        CRM TO 4
>       Importance:     High
>
>       Bruce,
>       We are out of funds again on this.  Do you have more funds on there way over here?  Let us
know so we can process the voucher for the month of Feb.
>       Thanks
>
>       
>       Contract Specialist, USAMRAA
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2000 9:02:00 AM

Great! Thanks!

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Thursday, March 30, 2000 7:59 AM
>To:    SAMRAA
>Cc:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
>Subject:       RE: CRM TO 4
>

>
>This one has been funded thru 31 December 2000 (FORM9M98166003-138) which was signed off by

 on 07 January 2000.  If you need a copy, please provide me with your fax number and I'll send it
right over.
>
>Thanks!
>
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Wednesday, March 29, 2000 1:40 PM
>       To:     USAMRIID
>       Cc:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Subject:        FW: CRM TO 4
>       Importance:     High
>
>       
>
>       Check on this one first thing in the morning.  More than likely a Form 9 has been done to get her
through 31 December and B.C. hasn't gotten to it.  But make sure that is the case.
>
>       Thanks
>
>
>       

         
          
           
              

       
              

              

               

               
                  AA
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>              
>              
>              
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>              
>
>              
>              
us know
>              
>
>              
>              
>

Provided in other email(s)



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: IP Volume
Date: Friday, March 31, 2000 1:39:25 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Friday, March 31, 2000 11:33 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       IP Volume
>
>Bruce,
>   The maximum volume recommended for a single IP injection in a mouse is 2-3 mls.  As long as the
there was no abdominal distension the next day or two, I don't see why it couldn't be repeated at 1-2
day intervals.
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: bacillus PA
Date: Friday, March 31, 2000 10:44:25 AM

PA per animal = 50 micrograms,  We've got AVA for you whenever you want it.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From: 

2000 9:28 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       bacillus PA
>
>Bruce,
>       Just wanted to let you know that all the vaccinations went well.  For the bacillus PA, we
administered 500µl of each innoculum to each animal as you instructed, but what was the amount of PA
antigen per animal?  In 2 weeks we will start the next phase of this study which has a control group of
animals that receives the human AVA vaccine.  Do I get that from the clinic or do yo have it?
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Steering Committee meeting
Date: Saturday, April 01, 2000 9:05:06 PM

        I won't be able to meet Wednesday - Friday of this week due to the 110-rabbit aerosol challenge
experiment testing the two PA preparations. Please let me know which of the following is preferable:
                1) Meeting on Monday, 3 April or Tuesday, 4 April
                2) My passing (by email) my proposal scores and comments along to both of you for the
proposals I reviewed.
                3) My meeting with  on Monday or Tuesday and giving her my scores and opinions. Then
those scores and opinions can be included in the discussion the two of you have sometime Wednesday.

Thanks.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Vaccine
Date: Monday, April 03, 2000 10:37:48 AM

The antigen is not quantitated - that's one reason we want to develop a new vaccine. The amount of
aluminum (in aluminum hydroxide adjuvant) is 0.725 mg per 0.5-ml dose. The PA level per dose varies
(apparently) from about 0.5 micrograms to 20 micrograms. The release criterion for the vaccine is based
on passing a potency assay in guinea pigs. It is not based on a standard or minimum amount of PA in
the vaccine.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From: 

onday, April 03, 2000 10:35 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Vaccine
>
>How much antigen is in that?
>
>       ----------
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Monday, April 3, 2000 10:33 AM
>       To:      USAMRIID
>       Subject:        RE: Vaccine
>
>       :
>               The guinea pigs should get 0.5 ml I.m. We will give you a 5-ml vial, which should cover
what you need. Stop by anytime and pick it up - just let us know beforehand.
>
>       - Bruce
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:    USAMRIID
>               Sent:   Monday, April 03, 2000 9:51 AM
>               To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>               Subject:        RE: Vaccine
>
>               Bruce,
>                       There are 6 guinea pigs that will need the AVA vaccine.  We did not give the dose in
the protocol, only the innoculum volume (500µl).  We will use whatever dose you think is best.  Just let
me know what it is so I can record it in my lab notebook.
>
>               Thanks,
>               
>
>                       ----------
>                       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>                       Sent:   Monday, April 3, 2000 9:44 AM
>                       To:     USAMRIID
>                       Subject:        Vaccine
>
>                        -
>                       Tell me how much AVA you would like to have for the April 13 vaccinations and you
can get it anytime.
>
>                        - Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: Contract
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2000 11:06:10 AM
Attachments: anthraxtemplate.doc

-----Original Message-----
From:

ednesday, February 23, 2000 12:31 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Contract

I've attached it just in case. 

 <<anthraxtemplate.doc>>

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:26 PM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Contract
>
> Sure,  I'm sorry that it's taken so long. I'll keep on o get it
> signed. If he's misplaced it, I'll let you know and you can send us (FAX
> or
> email) a new copy.
>
> Thanks again,
>
> - Bruce
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From
> Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:08 PM
> To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
> Subject: RE: Contract
>
>
> Thanks, Bruce!
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From:       Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
> 

 Sent:       Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:13 PM
> > To: 

> > Subject:    FW: Contract
> >
> > If we intend to  have an international anthrax conference in 2001, the
> > contract needs to be signed!!  believe that you have the contract.
> > Can
> > we please get this taken care of before the whole thing falls through,
> and
> > we owe the ASM for a conference that they worked on?
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American Society for Microbiology


Initial Proposal to Manage the 4th International Conference on Anthrax


June 10 - 13, 2001


The purpose of this document is to provide guidelines in planning and implementation through ASM’s management of the 4th International Conference on Anthrax, to be held June 10 - 13, 2001.  By signature below of the organizers and ASM representative, this agreement is approved in concept.  A final signed contract providing further details, as well as a budget and project outline (timeline), will additionally be required for completion by February 4, 2000.


ASM will provide management services, including but not limited to:


Site Selection


ASM will participate, with the conference organizers, in the site selection of a location for the conference, including session rooms, poster area, registration area, meal provisions, and sleeping accommodations.  All contracts for chosen space will be signed by ASM, as financial representative, and all changes to contracted space will be approved by the organizers and ASM.


Printed Materials and Publicity


ASM will coordinate the production of all marketing and meeting materials for the Conference, including but not limited to the Call for Abstracts, Preliminary Program, Conference Program and Abstracts Book.  ASM will publicize the conference on its website, www.asmusa.org, and a personalized e-mail address will be established for the conference for ease in requesting information about the conference.  It is agreed that ASM will not produce a post-conference Proceedings publication.


Invited Program


A program committee, chaired by the organizer(s), will select topics and speakers for invited sessions.  ASM will, with the organizers, determine and them implement a communication plan to provide invitations and detailed program information to the speakers.


Abstract Processing


The Conference will use ASM's web-based abstract submission system, in addition to having the capability for submitters to submit abstracts on disk, by e-mail, and by postal mail.  ASM will accept the abstracts, organize them into categories, and produce packages for review by the program committee.  After review, ASM will input disposition information into its system, and ensure that all abstract submitters are contacted regarding their disposition and additional presentation details.  


Registration


ASM will manage the pre- and on-site registration for the Conference; collect conference registration fees using standard financial procedures; prepare badges and other registration materials; coordinate press and other media activities; and coordinate and order or produce all conference signage.  Agreed-upon reports will be obtained and verified by ASM at the meeting’s end.  Registration fees will be established once the conference expenses are finalized in order to completely cover the expenses.


Housing


ASM will coordinate and contract with hotels and other providers of sleeping accommodations as required to house all Conference registrants.  Once contracts are signed, information on the hotels will be provided in conference publicity, and hotel reservation arrangements are the responsibility of the individual registrant by contacting the hotel(s) directly.   


Third Party Contractors


ASM will contract with and manage all third-party contractors, including but not limited to a decorator (poster boards and signage), audio-visual company, hotels, tour providers, and the conference venue.


Food Service


ASM will order and manage all food service at the Conference.


Conference Timeline


In consultation with conference organizers, a timeline will be agreed upon at the time the budget is finalized.  Components will be the steps to conference completion, and the products and communications expected to be prepared.  Once deadlines are finalized, only minor exceptions to these deadlines can be made upon agreement by both parties.


Conference Operating Budget


The Organizers and ASM will agree upon a budget which reflects the pricing of all components and outputs of the meeting as well as the responsibilities of ASM.  Direct costs and ASM’s management fee will be included.  ASM will adhere to this working budget, and will consult with the organizers as necessary to adjust this budget.  


In order to accept financial liability by signing vendor and facility contracts, it is agreed that a cancellation insurance policy expense will be included in the conference budget. 


Conference Revenue


All income, including registration fees and any contributions solicited by the Organizers, will go to pay conference obligations and vendors and facilities with whom ASM signed contracts on behalf of the Conference.  Any surplus revenue after satisfying all obligations will be held by ASM in a 4th International Conference on Anthrax account for transfer to the 5th International Conference on Anthrax.


Termination


This contract may be terminated by ASM if, in its sole discretion, it finds that the Conference will not be able to meet its financial obligations or agreed upon project plan.  At that point, monies from cancellation insurance will be used to reimburse ASM for its losses.   Any revenue received at the point of termination will also be kept by ASM to satisfy any financial obligations.


Agreed:


__________________________________

__________________________________________


for the American Society for Microbiology

for the 4th International Conference on Anthrax


___________________
__________________


date
date




> >
> > - Bruce
> >
> >
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: 
> > Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 10:41 AM
> > To: 
> > Cc: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
> > Subject: RE: Contract
> >
> >
> >  I can't sign it until the Army comes to a final agreement with
> ASM.
> > Would you please extend that deadline another six weeks?  I know its a
> lot
> > to ask, but the agreement must make its way up the ranks at Ft. Detrick.
> >
> > I am copying our contact there, Bruce Ivins, to let him know that you
> are
> > awaiting word.  Thanks for your patience.
> >
> > > -----Original Message-----
> > > From:     

     Wednesday, February 23, 2000 9:55 AM
> > > To:       
> > > Subject:  Contract
> > >
> > >
> > >
> > > Hi  just a reminder that we were expecting the contract by
> February
> > > 18...
> > > If you would please sign and return by Friday, I would appreciate it
> > > greatly...any questions, please advise.   We look forward to hosting
> > your
> > > group
> > > .  Best wishes,
> > >
> > >
> > >
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: RE: BIOPORT
Date: Saturday, April 08, 2000 10:46:01 AM

I am in the hot suite  aerosolizing rabbits until about 1430 on Monday. Anytime after 1500 would
be fine.  and I would be more than willing to help BioPort with the guinea pig potency test. I
think that almost all of it can be handled by phone, FAX and email. We've already made a number of
suggestions about how to get their test in line.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Friday, April 07, 2000 6:58 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

   

>Subject:       BIOPORT
>
>Bruce - I intended to talk with you today, but the day got away from me.   would like to
have you help on a team that he has pulled together to work on the potency test for AVA.  This is
probably an area where we can be of assistance in helping out the group.    may have
called you this afternoon.  If so, my apologies for not discussing this possibilty before  called.  We
will need to talk on Monday.
>Thanks
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Monday, April 10, 2000 9:18:19 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Monday, April 10, 2000 6:00 PM
>To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

>Subject:       POTENCY TEST TEAM
>

- Bruce Ivins,  and myself discussed the potency test team that is being
established at BioPort.  Bruce is available as we discussed to assist the team in working through the
many variables and to provide advice from his experience here, although we believe that many of the
issues can be dealt with telephonically or electronically.  However, it would be beneficial for Bruce to
visit BioPort and meet with the team to get a first-hand sense of the issues.   This week Bruce et al. are
completing a 110 rabbit aerosol challenge study for rPA so this week is out, but next week would be
good.  The bottom line - Bruce will contact you about arranging a time for him to visit BioPort next
week.  As we were discussing this issue, we also thought about lab animal issues as a variable and are
considering sending a lab animal officer along too.  Do you think that it would be useful to include a vet
to join in on the discussions of the animal issues?  
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Monday, April 10, 2000 10:13:46 PM

        Next week would be good for me, especially Wednesday or Thursday. I have a Doctor's
appointment on Tuesday, April 18, so let me know well in advance if I need to cancel it. (I'm supposed
to give a week's notice, so you'd have to tell me by Tuesday afternoon. Also, please send to me by FAX
or email a copy of the potency test. I used to have it, but I lent it to someone and didn't get it back. I
think it's in the CFR.

Thanks,

Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:08:48 AM

I'll talk to  this morning about whether she can go to BioPort and if she's interested in
joining the Potency Test Team. She has had a number of very good ideas in the past about how it can
be improved.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From:  USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:07 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

thanks

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:50 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'; 
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

All,
I will check with the team at BioPort about a lab vet tomorrow.  Sounds like
a good idea.  Will contact Bruce tomorrow about the following week.   The
potency test is the same, except for how they do the calculations, which has
changed.  I'll get a copy tomorrow and will forward to Bruce.
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> > Sent:       Monday, April 10, 2000 6:00 PM

    

   

  

provided in other emails



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:29:23 AM

 will be happy to be on the USAMRIID contingent of the Potency Test Team. We'll have to find out
when the meeting at BioPort will be before she can commit to the visit. Wednesday and Thursday are
the best days for us, Thursday especially.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:21 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr
USAMRIID
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

Wow! That is a big turnout.

-----Original Message-----
From:

uesday, April 11, 2000 7:14 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

will be at the Holiday Inn South today for the training.  More
than 30 signed up, so BioPort needed to find a room larger enough for the
presentation.

> -----Original Message-----
> From

ent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:07 AM
> To:   ; Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
> USAMRIID
> Subject:      RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
>
> thanks
> 
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:50 PM
> To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'; 

 RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
>
>
> All,
> I will check with the team at BioPort about a lab vet tomorrow.  Sounds
> like
> a good idea.  Will contact Bruce tomorrow about the following week.   The
> potency test is the same, except for how they do the calculations, which
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> has
> changed.  I'll get a copy tomorrow and will forward to Bruce.
>
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From:       Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
> [S
> > Sent:       Monday, April 10, 2000 10:14 PM
> > To: 
> > Subject:    FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
> >
> > 
> >     Next week would be good for me, especially Wednesday or Thursday. I
> > have a Doctor's appointment on Tuesday, April 18, so let me know well in
> > advance if I need to cancel it. (I'm supposed to give a week's notice,
> so
> > you'd have to tell me by Tuesday afternoon. Also, please send to me by
> FAX
> > or email a copy of the potency test. I used to have it, but I lent it to
> > someone and didn't get it back. I think it's in the CFR.
> >
> > Thanks,
> >
> > Bruce
> >
> > > -----Original Message-----
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 10:15:59 AM

We just had another Avant-25 rabbit die. The numbers below reflect the new survival values.

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2000 10:09 AM
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: PA Comparison
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 10:09:09 AM

It has been 7 days since the final group of rabbits was aersolized in this experiment (B00-03), which
had 3 objectives:
        a) Select a PA for further testing in efficacy experiments (from Bacillus anthracis Delta Sterne-
1(pPA102)CR4 produced at the MARP, or from E.coli, produced at Avant.
        b) Correlate survival with ELISA and toxin neutralizing titers in the rabbits.
        c) Correlate survival with dose of PA + aluminum hydroxide.

Thus far here is what we have as far as survival data (survivors/total challenged):
_________________________________________________________________________
        DOSE OF PA (micrograms)         MARP PA         Avant PA
_________________________________________________________________________
        25                                      8/10                    6/10

        5                                       4/10                    4/10

        1                                       2/10                    2/10

        0.2                                     1/10                    0/10

        0.08                                    0/10                    0/10
___________________________________________________________________________

        The animals immunized with the Avant PA have seemed to die a little quicker than those
immunized with MARP PA. We'll caculate mean times to death after all the animals have died to see if
there is a pattern.
         We'll try to get to you the AGI data by the end of the week so that the spore doses which
the rabbits received can be calculated.
        - Please let us know when you have the ELISA data and the TNA (toxin neutralizing assay)
data.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: stuff
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 4:25:56 PM

        We never used Ribi adjuvant in primates. I would guess that a 1-ml dose is appropriate, since that
is what is called for in rabbits, and that is what is used for goats. I would recommend a total of 50
micrograms of PA in 1.0 ml, with 0.5 ml in each of two intramuscular sites.
        I have Thursday, April 20, as the day for vaccination. Let me know if it is not. We will have the PA
+ Ribi and PA + Alhydrogel for you. Just stop by the office on the day of vaccination, and will
get them for you. Let me know about the dates.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2000 3:29 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       stuff
>
>Bruce,
>       I have a couple questions I was hoping you could answer for me.  When you used RIBI in
primates, what was your protocol like (volume of innoculum, antigen dose, immunization site)?  We are
going to do a prime-boost experiment with Ebola and will be using RIBI.
>
>       Also, we have more guinea pigs this Friday to vaccinate.  12 animals will need the bacillus PA in
RIBI and 12 animals will need the bacillus PA in alum.  I have some RIBI now and won't need to borrow
any.  I can also replace what I did borrow.
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2000 8:49:29 PM

On Tueday, 18 APR, 1 more rabbit died that had been immunized with 25 micrograms of Avant (E. coli)
PA. That makes the survivors/total for 25 micrograms of PA:
        MARP PA - 8/10
        Avant PA - 4/10

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2000 10:09 AM
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